E. DONALD KAYE

EMBY KAYE
FIRST NATIONAL BUILDING
TULSA 3. OKLAHOMA

LUTHER 5-5444

August 1, 1966

Form C-116
Gas-0il Ratio

Mr. Emery C. Arnold
Director, District #3

0il Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

We are baffled to understand how our C-116
report apparently goes astray each year.

This year, both of our New Mexico wells
are shut down and we, of course, could run no tests.
However, the Form C-116 was prepared on the Pan Am.
Federal #1, 19-30-15, and mailed to your office on
June 24, 1966. It was enclosed in a separate enve-
lope, but posted at the same moment as were the
regular monthly reports to your office, such as
C-115 etc.

I wonder if there is a possibility that the
gas-oil ratio reports are getting into the wrong
office, perhaps the main office or the district of-
fice in Santa Fe?

We realize that there is no production in-
volved this year, but last year we were penalized
and through no fault of ours - so it would be int-
eresting to have the mystery cleared up. We must
be addressing the monthly reports correctly since
we have not haeard otherwise.

Sincerely yours
; . o, ;1 -~ 7
Mlee Y 24 JM

Marie G. Wright

enclosure Secretary to Mr. Kaye
copy C-116



